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Pursuant to Enquiries to 12 local traders for Tenders for Uniform 
Suit for Water Inspector, Tenders were received from following:-

NAMS : — PRICE
1. Messrs.Chas.J.Davidson

& Sons ....... £ 3. 17. 6d
2. L. J. McKeown ....... 3. 10. Od
3. 0. Tansey ...........  (Several prices submitted)
Councillor Sexton proposed and Councillor Kinsella seconded 

"That the Tender of Mr. L.J.McKeown, & £3-10-0d, be 
’’accepted, subject to material being of Irish Serge and made 
"by Trade Union Labour”.

Passed unanimously.
Report from Mr.Magee in connection with application of Mr.N.A. 
Chance,City Engineer, Dublin Corporation, for permission to make 
1-inch service from the 8-inch Main to supply the Dargle Laundry, 
advising that Clause 6 of the Agreement made between the Council 
and the Corporation, dated 7th May, 1935, would have to be either 
waived or amended to some extent and endorsed upon the original 
Agreement,and that such course would not constitute a breach of the 
Agreement, as the agreement was made between the negotiating parties 
and they are perfectly at liberty to agree to an amendment of same. 
Postponed to next Meeting.
Report from Town Clerk in connection with non-attendance of Clr. 
George Heatley since 28/6/1938. Read. Leave of absence
granted for six months.
Report from Dr.G.P.G.Beckett,County M.O.Health, re No.8, Marine 
Terrace, occupied by Mss Fitzpatrick, that the house is somewhat 
defective structurally etc. and stating that the house heeds 
structural repairs, but is not, in his opinion, unfit for human 
habitation. Read. Copy of Dr. Beckett’s report to be sent to 
Mr. J.P.Trainor, B.A.,Solicitor.
Letter from Mr.PLT.Healy,Secretary,Wicklow County Council, re 
correspondence submitted to him by Town Clerk in connection with 
proposed Tourist Traffic Development, intimating that the matter 
has been referred to Mr.J.T.O’Byrne,Acting County Surveyor, for 
his report on the matter. Read and noted. Application to
be made for Grant under the proposed New Tourist Act.
Letter dated 3/1/1939 from Minister for Local Government in regard 
to tender of Mr.Wm.Lee, Arklow, for Laying Storm Overflow and Relay­
ing Strand Road Sewer, stating it is noted that the Surveyor 
recommends the acceptance of the tender of £1525-0-0d,and that no 
objection will be raised to the Council proceeding as proposed if 
they are fully satisfied by the Town Surveyor that the course 
proposed will represent the most advantageous procedure to be 
adopted by the Council in the circumstances, also advising that the 
Council should be satisfied by their Legal Adviser as to the 
adequacy of the Sureties offered for the due performance of the 
Contract, also pointing out that the balance of the cost of the 
work,over and above the financial provision made therefor by the 
Grant and revenue provision already made,will require to be"pro­
vided ̂ ©r in the Rates Estimate for the forthcoming financial year, 
andrfpllotifying that consideration will be given to the allocation 

a supplemental grant towards the additional expenditure in the 
same proportion as that already notified, etc. Read.
Councillor J.Dunne proposed and Clr.Ed.Byrne seconded:-

’’That the Tender of Mr.Wm.Lee, Arklow, be accepted, and that 
’’the Minister for Local Government be asked to make a contribution 
"on fifty-fifty basis”. Passed unanimously. Contract to be
prepared by Mr. Magee at once.
Letter from Town Clerk to Minister for Local Government embodying
Statement of Scheme of additional Relief Works proposed to be
carried out and completed before 31/3/1939 on basis of former Grant 
and Contribution, as follows :-Ravenwelli Road-£340;Nth.end of Espln 
-£900.;Further Bray Hd.Paths &c.-£800 -Total £2.040.. plus £60 fnr * 
Engineer’s Fees and Insurance, making £2.100., and requesting ....

2054
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.....u-rant of £1800 towards cost of these works, together with
Council’s Contribution of £300.
Read. No reply received from Minister.
Letter dated 23/11/1938 (RM/33) from Minister for Local Government 
regarding representations made in reference to portion of Old 
Connaught Avenue in Bray Urban District, requesting that the question 
of the removal of the existing clay bank and the provision of a 
footpath on the urban boundary side of the road might be borne in 
mind in the event of further grants being made available for the 
Employment Schemes. Read.
Letter from Messrs.J.H.Montgomery & Son,Solrs., on behalf of Mr.
John Hanstock, with reference to the state of the road between the 
main Bray-Dublin Road and the gates of ’’Palermo”, asking that some­
thing be done in the matter. Read.
Report from Surveyor stating there are other places of the Urban
area where the money could be spent with greater advantages to the 
amenities of the Urban District, but as work would be suitable for 
Relief Work he is satisfied that it should be included in the Relief 
Scheme, and giving cost as under:-

Removal of clay bank ... ... £ 20. 0. 0
300 sq.yds.concrete footpath 
and curb, @ 6 / - ............ 90. 0. _ _0 £110»Q.«_Q

Read. To be included in the next Scheme; this to refer to 
paths on both sides of Avenue.
Letter from Mr.J.Hanstock,Palermo, claiming £21.15s. for surface 
damage caused when laying 8” Main through his land in 1934. Read. 
Report from Surveyor stating that the amount which may reasonably 
be paid for the surface damage in Mr.Hanstock’s lands would be at 
the rate of l/6d per perch lineal, leaving total &  £5-5s, and 
suggesting that Council repudiate all liability but make an ex 
gratia offer of £5-5s. Read. Surveyor’s report that liability be 
repudiated, claim not having been made within six months, adopted.
Letter from Town Clerk,New Ross Urban District Council, with regard 
to a Bill for the Re-valuation of Eire, recently introduced into An 
Bail, soliciting assistance of Council in having this Bill thrown 
out as entirely contrary to the best interests of the Nation’s 
social and economic progress, etc.Read. Councillor P.Ledwidge proposed and Councillors P.D.Kinsella 
seconded ’’That we, the Bray Urban District Council, desire to 
’’support the New Ross Urban District Council in its protest against 
«the New Valuation Bill, and we hereby request the Minister for 
’’Local Government to substitute therefor a measure based on the 
’’Capital Site Value and the repealing of all existing legislation 
"in connection with the raising and levying of Rates, and that 
"copies of this Resolution be sent to all Local Authorities, to 
’’the Minister for Local Government, Minister for_Finance and the 
"T.D*s for the County Wicklow". Passed unanimously.
Motice of Motion handed in by Councillor H. B. Hipwell. Received.

Meeting adjourned until 17th January,1939,
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in thf\ora°itell? B?Iy^n°TuesdayraÏ7 thb.Tn Distriot Council was held P.m. y’ on xuesiay, 17th January, 1939, at 7.30 o'clock

P r e s e n t  :-Councillors p^iedwidge I in ) ,Mrs.0'Gorman,J .Dunne,
Geo.Doyle, P.’lirMn^nd'Æoôney!0"’1^ " 7’060-13̂ 6-

2059

Name of Tend a-pat. Amount of TenderF.DeVere Hunt 
J.Dawson 
J,. Barry 
uToft & Sonstt tt

£ î;Sa P"r se»son for 5 years option 1,600 n »

osed by Councillor George B v I î P ? J ° r Season"1**1 5 years opUon 
"That the Tender of Messrs YfaH 5£?+S|CS d by Glr«Hipwell:- 
"Season with an option for’fivev e i l * ??£•’ £2>25°-0-0d per
the advertisement and condition? nr n to terms of"accepted". Pasqpd nna™?Í ? Contract and Bond, be entered into. ‘ lanimously. Yearly Agreement to be

2 * QN BRAY HEAT) paptt._
(i) Denis Fox
(ii) James Barry 30. 0. o

‘ °ThatbLe°^nder°ofHlJr " Jame^B Se0054ei °lr. J.Duffy:-
”at £50-9-0d for Season, subiectTo th/t*6 °n Bray Head Par*.

*  i x & s r of ■ * " * « - « *

t e r r a c e .for(i) John Doyle 
(ii) Bryan Dunne
(in) Bray liens «Unemployed Association

20. 10. 0 
25. 0. 0
20. 0. 0 Guaranteed

^  "That the TendS^f^ir^Bryan^unne^’P*t’f ? ? 011 seconded:- Season, for site for Puttin? ^ £25-0-0d for
r,to the terms of advertisement^r,HnS’ accepted, subject
"Agreement to be entered into» &S P^r conditions of 

4.AT SOUTH BifflBSTAITOlJOR m m , ^  unanl“°“3ly.
(l) J.B.Blackburne (2j James Barry +

2060

. - *10 for Season 193? aní ?or Seasons

MarqueÍein front ^h^Bandstan^fpen*jssion to e**ect a
the audience in Comfortable seats. °r PurP°se of accomodating

TeSderPSfTi??jaSSs seooa4e'l:-

"complied with". onditions of Agreement being
Passed unanimously.

Pursuant to advertisement, (dated 20/r /i q^ \  
received from the following fo?, Î - i* aPPllcations were 
connection with Laying of ftÍ™ 0l’,21erk °f Works in
Sewer:- 1.James KcDonnell Bray Z F R Sela7ln8 Strand Road

KcGlynn: S.sïum^ï iSof^  ̂R°^leyï 3;M-Hayes: 4.Daniel Councillor Geo .Byrne oro^LÂ fSÎ“„: f.Jamon O'Coghlan.
"That ür.james HcDonnel! be *? S i ™ ®  seoon<ieâ :-
"to sanction of the Kinister for ? i ~8rlC of WorIcs» subject

PassedCunanimously?t' at a «^aiy

2061 Letter from Hr.Magee stating that Mr.Frank Doherty proposes to 
attend next Meeting of Finance Committee to give a statement in 
connection with receipts etc. of Carnival held in August,1937. 
Read. Mr. Doherty to be received at Finance Committee on 31st 
instant.

2062 Report from Surveyor re Sanitary Conveniences and Lavatories at 
Municipal Baths and at site north of Boathouse. Read. Plans 
submitted and approved with certain alterations. Town Clerk to 
approach General Manager, D.TJ.T.Co. ,Ltd. , with a view to obtaining 
a substantial contribution towards erection of shelter in Plans
at site North of Boathouse, otherwise no Shelter to be erected.

2063 Report from Surveyor re erection of Shelters on Esplanade, sub­
mitting Plans. Read. Plans approved. Tenders to be
invited for two or four shelters.
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was held i n ^ h ^ S w ^ n  7 « S f lûS °f the Bray Urban District Council 
7?30 o'clock p?mf U ’ ay’ °n February, 1939, at

Present:-Councillors P.Ledwidge,(in Chair), Mrs. O’Gorman E.Bvrne
sêxt^e,rpniRle,G‘?eatley,P“D*KinSella»H*B*Hiï)wel;L»p*‘r‘ * oexton, CreoiByrne,J.Duffy,J.Cooney and P.Martin.

2064 2 ïeSlif ̂ 21ÎSÎÎ817ere ?aSSed With relat^es and families of:-
O^Toole* m 6 Iir* L̂ les Pluck; Late Miss MarieJ?’ Late Llss Sheila Mooney; Late Mr.James J.Scannell- Late?n Ryan.end with Late to. John D. Kileen. d•°Canne11’ **** A vote Oi sympathy was also passed with the Town Cl p-rk nn tho
MyranE.SMhccIthShIoil! °ccasioned by the death of his wife, Mrs.
Minutes o u s t i n g  0^3-1-1939. *6ad and signed.
Acknowledgement of vote of sympathy from Mrs. Guihan.

S " » s œ s ,- :! a w e  - s a p a a s w  “

“ •  g r a s s  i t s .  t & s ?  s ' i f ; ; s . “ ““ î s , r c & ”  

srsss K a e  s^ s r-
^058 atoWon°ofEHSoí? ^?°?SSet an(i ^.r.Ledwidge seconded the Passed unanimously. finance Committee of the 31/1/1939.

Treasurer's Advice Note & Financial Statement Books. signed. 

George^yrne^seconded.^°^*on’ Councillor H.B.Hipwell moved and Clr.

S S S î S ï j Æ ' Æ f t

"Nolan, S.S.O., and Nurse Lvnch r h fÏÎ 52i?alarí lncreases to Mr.^"Mr. J. Devitt, Overseer* ‘ Child welfare Nurse, and Bonus to
Dunne 1secondedf56 ^0716 Proposed as an amendment and Councillor J. 

^Byrne°and I Î L Î ^ S ' ,̂ S 0X Î ^ Î Ï Q^ r? 1”“^"* DUnne>
0oîheeyô h S  r r 1™ '
follows^ S ê - S S Æ g r 1 .“ tÍOn P ^ “ ^fvo9tIng“ 8sAa f KST
E.Byrne and P.Ledwidge.-^nd^GAINST^lrs3??! ’g ^ ell»D°yle, Dunne, Kinsella and Heatlev-4 StT >olfs*krs.0*Gorman,Sexton,
by 9 voting FOR to 4 AGAINST? Ghairman de°lared the Motion carried

2070 Schemes^ote^Koads^referrins^to «  EmploymentSchemes unader the Emnl m ™ .  + q 1& recruitment of labour for 
the uain objects of the provision6^ 3 T °? e ’ “ « ^ n g  that one of
Of Employment Schemes is to brins b L l ^ i i ? ^ 111ithrough tiie medium have suffered lone back into employment persons who
ation only men who, in th. opinion of^th»* to tbis ooiuJSr-work, are suitable for employment and offl°lal lû charge of thereasonable output are to hí ÏÏÎÎÎ. ? f capable of giving a
mén who at any time clearlv fail + 6 ’. ° P°inting out that work-
work within their physical abilitv & r?asonable return of
charged, and their cLes Íeporteí t ^ í h p T 6?61108 fh°Uld be dis" 
iiead. Keferred to Surveyo? ?or at?ention?P °m °e ’ et0‘ Í

2071 « S  -oal Government

expenditur^on^he^cquisition^cl15336 meet^urther
sites acquired under the Bray C . P . o S ^ r u S a ^ l ^ Í M s !

2072 Letter from Town Clerk to Minister for Local Government submitting
Plans, Estimates and Specification of proposed new Lavatories at the
Municipal Baths, south of the Esplanade and of 4 new Shelters on
sites along the Esplanade, and submitting statement of cost as under:- 

Amount of Estimate for :
Lavatories at Baths ... ... ... £1,370. 0. Od

" at South end of Esplanade......  1,230. 0. Od
Surveyor’s Estimate of cost of 4 C.I

Shelters,52* Long, & £550. ... ... 1,400. 0. Od
4.000. 0. Od

alia requesting sanction to raising of a Loan of £2,000 and gatw a 
grant of £2,000 towards these Public Health Works. Kead and noted.
Pursuant to advertisement in press asking for Tenders for erection 
of Sanitary Conveniences and Shelters, Tenders were received from 
the following:-

NAME :- A d d r e s s :- Amount Tendered
1.Jos.Kooney 49-51,Montpelier Hill,Dublin £ 3125. 18. 2d
2.D.McCambridge 49,Grosvenor Sq.,Rathmines 3174. 19. 3d
3.Ed.Connolly Adelaide Road, Dunlaoghaire 3197. 10. 4d
4.McNally & Co.,Ltd. East Road, Dublin. 3418. 0. Od
Councillor Sexton proposed and Councillor Duffy seconded:-

"That the Tender of Mr. Joseph Rooney @ £3,125-18-2d be accepted, 
"subject to the sanction of the Minister for Local Government and 
’’subject to certificate of Surveyor of correctness of Bills of 
"Quantities and Sureties being satisfactory”. Passed unanimously. 

The Surveyor verbally reported that he intended to get out Plans for 
Shelters constructed in a different manner from the proposed Cast 
Iron Shelters and Tenders to be invited for Meeting of Council on 7th 
March, 1939, when Plans are submitted by Surveyor and approved of.

2073 Letter from Town Clerk to Minister for Industry & Commerce re
Tourist Traffic Development in Bray and district,enclosing file which 
has passed with Mr.Hugo Flinn and the Secretary,Wicklow County 
Council in connection with opèning up of tourist roads in the County 
Wicklow,stating that the claims of Bray and the immediate neighbor­
hood are entitled to special consideration and referring to ..Council 
Minute of 6th December,1938, etc., also advising that Council are 
prepared to appoint a small Committee to go into the matter and draft 
proper detailed schemes for submission if the proposals are approved 
of. Read.
Acknowledgement dated 12/1/39 from the Minister for Industry and 
Commerce intimating that the matter is receiving attention. Read. 
Letter from General Manager,Irish Tourist Association, acknowledgeing 
receipt of copy of letter addressed to the Minister for Industry and 
Commerce, above, stating that the importance of Bray in their Tourist 
economy is well recognised and will be kept in mind under the new 
conditions according as opportunities offer to advance its interests. 
Read.
Further letter from Town Clerk to Mr.Sean Lemass, Min.«Industry and 
Commerce, requesting reception of a Deputation with a viáw to 
discussing the possibility of obtaining a grant towards the erection 
of new sanitary conveniences, or the promise of a grant for this 
purpose. Read.
Letter dated 3/2/1939 from Min.Industry & Commerce relative to 
request to receive Deputation, stating that pending the enactment of 
legislation he has no power to accede to the Council's request and 
no purpose would be served by meeting the deputation, etc. Read. 
Letter from General Manager,I.T.A., acknowledging receipt of letter 
with copy of letter addressed to Min.Industry & Commerce asking 
reception of Deputation, suggesting that Council's representations 
are premature and that there is no prospect of any special grant of 
that kind being considered unless and until moneys are made available 
for such purpose under the proposed Bill and further stating that 
the proposed new Board, if and when established, will be the 
authority for all such matters in the first instance. Read.

2074 Circ.10/39 from the Minister for Local Government requesting to be
furnihhed with particulars of the liabilities,(if any), of the 
Council as at the 1st April,1938, in respect of repayments of 
principal and interest, in the course of the financial year ending 
31/3/1939, on foot of moneys borrowed after the 21st December.1908, 
UNDER sanction for the purposes of the Working Classes (Ireland)Acts,

1890 to 1931. Kead.Keply from Town Clerk showing repayments of Principal and Interest
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C O

(OOÛtd0 ....ended 31|“ '“ ^,1939, as under:-
intkre^t 8 I I I ;J; £

£ 382. l.lld
ï ï S h S S S f  S ' S S ï ï i V ï ï r t " * ! "  ? V Jl? fcSKl3tion of b o i r a isubmitted and disouïsad L  « L  'on£erence l>el4 in Halway, as
that the payments in resoeet ;°!pata*ion of the Association, urging
ished and that ÏS«îî+o??î u ny Loans Previous to 1922 be abol-
this head aïnL thP ïi ^  giVen for a11 Parents made undersince the finanoial settlement with England. Head and noted

tmbSdyîng8|êsSÎutioi 0? asIoo^m l00f  „.“ thorities of Oiroular 
at Annual Son?e?ence fn ^thorities passed
passed unanimously at Meeting of Councilon’a/lAa^a ÏÎ1011 WaSRoss Urban District CrmnMi Ï* I ? 3/1/1939, supporting New
Ke-Valuation of Eire recpnti v • + Jrot^  against the Bill for the Head and noted. recen*ly introduced into An Dail, etc.
Tipton fStaffskrno+?5^îfWh?SS,TraVel 0rSaniser> Avalon,Park Estate, Brav on Aueu«?t w t-?! Proposal to organise an excursion to
asking re^ntPi Bank Holiday, consisting of from 300 to 400 people, and _ , ^ Hotel accomodation and re bus tours etc Read
hi has circularised6?^ Î" r?Ply enolosillS copy of a circular which
etc^OSed ^ P a S S t
direct^ etc^UeS £ t 2 !  «» - t ^ S ü a ^

fr?m Ge?eral Manager,I.T.A., acknowledgeing recèipt of letter 
i-sued tn ieop’í°Seth?r with Copy of Tovm Glerk*s reply and circular
addressed to Mr H i  ^  c°Py of letter which he hasaaaressea to Mr.Lawless pointing out that it is nresnmpfl that

srs £SfÆîr.S‘j‘îgi_æ** r: **«

“ S s

Head. Documents sealed and“signe?.’ “ * 5/SÍS 

l ^ e ^ i e d ? ^  ^

S S M ?  «  H.p.oassidyj

o f ^ i L fIlLSrthS0?ToSleOS7n\ n " GO?^eyS?Ce and kemorial in respect 
«ead. K e - o ^ ^ ^ r  siL°edOOHPletl0n- *
P?otteSffg ? o u S - & ^ - s STe?raceSef ^  o Z T l ^  ^  D°ylS release sealed and signed? i6rraoe> for completion. Head.

encïosinrSeSêd‘ïôraa? ^ irihêEd2;,Br ?  VoCiitl° nal Education Oommee.
of xl,0E?-0-0d for ^ar'bLÎ^inH/^/foïoimIi;Uil1 L00al Contribution > xoi year Deginning 1/4/1939. Read and approved.

2085

S2086

2087

2088

2089

2090

Letter from Sir John Lumsden,K.B.E.,Commissioner, Ihe St.John 
Ambulance Brigade, Irish Oistrict, asking that the .first Aid 
Hut on Esplanade be enclosed. Read. Application granted.
Hut to be enclosed.
List of Allotment-holders for approval. 147 Approved.
Rent of Allotments fixed at 1/- per plot.
Tenders were received from Messrs0]£«H«Murdoch Sc Go» jiwessrsoo 
Griffin & Sons and Mr.T.G.Marks for supply of Certified seeds, 
implements, manure etc.. The Tender of Messrs.E.H.Murdoch & uO., 
being the lowest, was accepted.
Draft Contract with Messrs. Wm.H.Toft and Sons, Ltd., for approval. 
Left in Town Clerk’s hands.
Letter dated 6/2/39 (Ref.No.A.2668/39) from the Minister for Local 
Government enclosing copy of the Auditor’s Report on his Audit o 
the sx/C*s of the Bray Vocational Education Committee for the Year 
ended 31st March, 1938. Read and noted.
Letter from Mr.Magee enclosing his Bill of Miscellaneous Costs^and 
Requisition to Tax in connection with these costs, for completion. 
Read and referred to Finance Committee.
Letter from Mr.Magee enclosing his Bill of Costs relative to Housing 
of Working Classes *cts,1931, and Bray Compulsory Purchase Orders, 
1935, also Requisition to Tax Costs, for sealing and signing.
Read. Bill Costs referred to Finance Committee. Requisition to
Tax sealed and signed.
Notice of Motion by Councillor George Byrne that, at Meeting of 
Council to be held on Tuesday, 7th March, 1.959, he V/Í13. move.—

"That the Resolution, or part of such, of December 13th,1938, 
"deciding to let out Bray Head for Amusements, and the further 
"Resolution of January 17th, 1939, accepting the Tender of Mr.Barry 
"at £50-0-0d, both be rescinded, because of the fact that £50-0-0d 
"is on paper only - two-fifths, £20-0-0d,goes to^the G.S.Railways by 
"Agreement, leaving the Council £30-0-0d., less Income Tax of about 
>»£7-i0-0d. , leaving a net rent of about £22-10s., and I am of the 
"opinion that Bray Head should be reserved for the people of, and, 
"visitors to, Bray".

Received
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2091 H  . ’ y * ô iartin and J.Duffv1 Minutes of Meeting of 7/p/t a-™
Acknowledgements of votes of svmno+v, * Read and signed,
and from Hrs.Emily Scannell. ‘ mpathy froH Mr.G.J.Killeen and Sist*

PAQp n . Read.
of the Repo^o?1^ ^ ? ? ! ^ ^  the adoption

2093 Councillor m „  „  «21/2/1939. Passed unanimous,
« e S ^ ~ Œ e 6ed «

2094 Olr.ueo s ™ .  .. - Passea ^animously.
.0ft?*i*®*Co™ i«ee0o?a21/2/Í939'r-D2““e ?,e°on(ie“ adoption of Heport 
with reference to Item No •?« Gcmncilior Kinsella proposed th0+
& 3í’":H-Tor & thâ 7L inWo“ r*eli°s £«? t e r e = ^  \lllpwell seconded. Passed unanimously? ” Elated, and Olr.

2095 00, 0 ^ . ^  the aao
rassed unanimously. -finance Gommittee of 17/2/1 9 ^ 1

K x s  s « r  s r s ^ is  “«■•'“ «rssra  I
Mr.oharles Corcoran Solr +n ■Lax sealed and signed

go96 ~ e , s ^ S1: r

HÜHipweÎÏ second?!” 011101 Oeoree proposed and Councillor I
"deciding to logout ̂ Brav Hend'*?1’ °f suoh' of December 13th 1938 I 
"resolution of J a n u a r y l ? t f a n d  the furthef8’ 
^ r y  at jJ50-0-0d., both bl rescinded hln^ the Tender of '

J  13 on Paper only - two/fifths «n'Tn?*’ the faot that
:;Sc^ealS ayoSf t b r i ^ & o d 1 “ I 08 the ’ Oanncil ^3o-o-Od. f l e ^
"peopíeaof0f tíe °pinion that ’Éra^Head shSuíd^e* °f ab°Ut £22-10s I

Æ i r m f i  stated thatPa l l i Æ  I  ^
bearing on this question of letti™ or, received from Mr.Magee
after a discussion as to the relevfnc? V °  Mr"J*Barry and

iih»ï°rSe? and Clr«Martin seconded-- Iaatter> Councilor »
On a division'bein^taken^there6 Agreement be read".
Byrne, Hipwell and Le dwi d g e - 4-and °aG Tifq? Councillors Martin,George 
Doyle,Dunne and E.Byrne-6-. The ChaiïS^H Uffy>Sexton»Kinseíla,by 6 voting AGAINST to 4 FDR. irman declared the Motion lost

f o u, Counciliors°Martin°üeo^BvrneÜeH^ëe ‘iyrne’B Motion there voted
«.GAINST,clrs.üuffy^Sexton^Kinsella “ 4 LeawW«a,4, and

The Chairman declared t £ e i S i o n ^ o s t a,ayrM >'6* ’JîOW. lUüiun lost by 6 voting aGAINST to 4
^097 Letter dated 24/2/39 fq ^QAn/, /rzn , ^

in connection with the proviiiin of Minister for Local Govt
m g  of portion of the strand St?rm ove^low and the relav-°
notified ^ O ^ T '
proportion revested by Council couïd" no? b e ^ a M e d V  ^  ^ d
Letter dated 3/3/1939 (a 396n/p«ol ,
notifying that he has obtained t hp r05J the Minister for Local Govt 
Finance to the allocation o? a g r a n w £ ° ^  0f*îhe Mlniater for ‘
the Scheme and that urant will be made ” of the 00st °f
responsible^for^makin^approve^arr^ ~640 > <2 ) 8°™°!^t o ^ e ™

the oost °f -  tb0ar e

2097(contd.) ... subject strictly to the conditions efc get out in the
annexed Memorandum D.S.F.1938/39; (4)making of payments from Grant 
subject to strict compliance with all requirements of Department as 
regards details of the scheme, etc.; (5)portion of expenditure on 
the Scheme should be incurred by 31/3/1939, &c. Read and noted.

2098 Pursuant to advertisement for position of Clerk of Works on combined 
Schemes of Laying Storm Overflow & Relaying of portion of Strand Rd. 
Sewer/Epection of Sanitary Conveniences & Shelters on Esplanade, 
applications were received from the following
1.George Harty,B.E. 4.A?E.Dunne
2.Thomas P. Dorney,B.E. 5.W. McGarry
3.Michael Greene,B.E. 6.H. Lyons
Glr.Kinsella proposed and Clr.Hipwell seconded
"That Mr. Geo.Harty,B.E. be appointed Clerk of Works & £5-5s
"a week".
Councillor Dunne proposed as an amendment and Clr.Martin seconded:* 
"That Mr. Thos.P.Dorney be appointed".

There voted FOR the amendment,Councillors :-Dunne,Martin,G.Doyle and 
Ed.Byrne-4-and AGAINST,Clrs.Ledwidge,Kinsella,Hipwell,G.Byrne,Duffy 
and Sexton-6-, i Mr.Harty was declared elected Clerk of Works by 6 
voting FOR to 4 AGAINST for Mr.Thos.P.Dorney.

2099 Circ.letter No.15/39 from Min.Loc.Govt, enclosing copies of the
Valuation Bill 1939 & Explanatory Memorandum, for circulation to
Councillors. Read and noted.

2100 Circ. 17/39 from Min.Loc .Govt.enclosing Mej&randum for guidance of
Architects engaged on buildings such as County Homes.Hospitals &c.&c. 
Read and referred to Surveyor.

2101 P.H.Circ.21/39,(dated 20/2/39) from Min.Loc.Govt.notifying that the 
total amount available for the supply of free milk for necessitous 
children under 5 years of age,under the National Free Milk Supply 
Grant, in respect of year ending 31/3/1940, is £661-18-7d.
Read and noted.

2102 Letter dated 1/3/39 (H.1394/2/39)from Min.Loc.Govt. notifying that
the sanction of the Minister for Finance has been obtained to the
issuing from the Local Loans Fund of the loan of £2,000 under the
H.W.C.Acts to meet further expenditure on the acquisition,clearance 
and development of certain sites acquired under the Bray C.P.Orders, 
Nos.l and 2 of 1935, and pointing out that the Loan will be repayable 
over a period of 35 years, with interest at the rate of 4f̂ o p.a. and 
Finance Solicitor will prepare the Mortgage Deed for the Loan.
Read and noted.

2103 Report from Town Clerk on proposed "economic rent" for type of
houses prpposed to be erected on Hudson’s Tee. &c. sites.
To be dealt with at Finance Meeting on 28/3/1939.

2104 Letter dated 17/2/39 (T.I.C.26769)from Minister for Industry and
Commerce referring to letter sent him on 11/1/1939 with enclosures, 
relative to proposed schemes for developing the Bray area in the 
interest of the Tourist Industry pointing out that until legislative 
effect is given to the Government’s proposals it would be premature 
to discuss what measures should be taken in any particular area for 
the expansion of Tourist Traffic. Also asking that his assurance be 
conveyed to Council that if and when the new Tourist Board is formed 
he will take an early opportunity of asking that Body to consider the 
plans which the Council have in mind. Read and noted.

2105 Letter dated 22/E/39(RU/205/17)from Min.Loc.Govt, regarding the
submission of requisitions(Form 97(RU))for inaterim payments on foot 
of grants sanctioned under the Employment Schemes Vote-Roads(Urban)- 
stating that owing^the condition requiring the maximum expenditure 
in the financial year in which the grants are made available it is 
proposed to allow interim payments to be made up to ninety per cent 
instead of eighty per cent as provided for in the Regulations,etc. 
Read and noted.
Quotation from Messrs.Millars’ Machinery Co.Ltd., for the hire of 
one "Millars’-Jaeger" 5/3^-St.Tilting Drum Concrete Mixer & £l-15s 
per week or part of a week. Accepted.

2106 Letter from Commissioner Valuation enclosing Revised Valuation Lists 
for Year ending 29/2/1940. Read and noted. Usual Notice to be 
published.2107 Letter from Mr .Magee re Council with Toft advising that he has been
in communication with Mr.Toft and he has reiterated his intention 
of proceeding no further with this xaatter until the question of the 
Bray Head Amusement Park has been definitely cleared up........
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contd.)___and considers it essential that he should not have to com­
pete with an amusement park contemplated by Mr.Barry, etc.
Read. Town Clerk to reply that>the necessary assurances be made
clear in any agreements for lettings.
Letter from Mr.Magee enclosing second Memorial in case of R e p s .iagle 
to Council for sealing in two places. Read. Memorial sealed and signée 
Letter from Mr.Magee enclosing Memorial re Reps.Jas.Pluck to Council 
for sealing and signing in two places. Read. Memorial sealed and 
signed.Letter dated 21/2/39 from Accountant,Dept.of Edûcation notifying that 
an Order for £l09-2-ld, being recoupment under Sec.25(3)of the Voc. 
Education Act,1930, of J the Marriage Gratuity paid to Mrs.Margaret 
Gillespie(nee Cooper)former D.E.Instructress under Town of Bray Yocnl. 
Education Committee has been forwarded to Hibn.Bank for Council's a/c. 
Read and noted. Order received and lodged.
Letter from Sec.,I.P.B.Mutual Insurances enclosing Form of Appointment 
of Nominee to attend and vote at General Meetings of the Company and 
exercise every other right or power incidental to such membership.
Read. Councillor H.B.Hipwell appointed Nominee of Council. Form to be 
completed and returned.
Letter from Mr.Magee re Council with Thos.Kenny, re site at Back St., 
enclosing copy of letter from Mr .Kenny in which he states that he 
would take this site unconditionally, provided that the L.G.authority 
will make no set time for him to start building on same, also pointing 
out that if the site is put in order he will build extensionsas he 
requires them, etc. Read. Mr.Kenny to commence building as soon as 
possible. Meanwhile to fence plot.
Letter from Mr.Magee notifying that Mrs.K.O’Driscoll is prepared to 
take over Mr.W.Casey's interest in "St.Jude’s” provided she is allowed 
to pay the arrears of £148-6-4d over a period of 3 years, her husband
to act as Surety. Read.
Letter Krom Mrs.0'Driscoll stating that she is willing to pay the
current annuity of £37-l-8d yearly and to take over liability for the
arrears amounting £148-6-4d if period of repayment extended over 3 yrs. 
Read. Approved. Mrs.0'Driscoll’s offer accepted and Mr.O’Driscoll 
accepted as Guarantor.
Release re 3, St. Kevin’s Square for sealing. Sealed and signed. 
Transfer of £500 Bray Township 3f>0 Stock from Mr.Bernard Rahill to 
The National Bank Limited. Transfer completed. Certificate sealed and 
signed.Letter from Mr.A.Mooney,Hon.Sec.,Bray Unemployed Mens’ Assocn. asking 
that Deputation be received relative to allowing one wôek’s Fete on 
Esplanade, etc. Read. No deputation to be received.
Letters from Ennis U.D.C. and from Sec.,Bray Public Library_Committee 
appending Resolutions protesting against charges for electricity and 
urging a reduction in same, also letter from Sec. ,A.0.H.,in same 
matter. Read. Resolutions adopted. To be referred to E.S.B. and 
Minister for Industry and Commerce.
Letter from Hon.Secs.,Cumann na mBan, appending Resolution as under 

"That we deplore the attacks on individual liberty and national 
"aspirations which are made in the treason Bill and in the Offences 
"Against the State Bill. And we demand that such measures be aband­
oned." Read.

Letter from Mallow U.D.C. appending Resolution as follows;
"That the government be called on to take immediate steps to ensure 

"that an Agreement be arrived at with the farmers so that the required 
"acreage of Beet will be grown this year and thereby save for Irish 
"Labour the thousands of Pounds that are at present being spent on 
"foreign sugar. That the Minister for Industry and Commerce be called 
"on to°see that the Aliens employed at our four Sugar Factories be 
"dismissed immediately, at it is an insult to the intelligence of 
^Irishmen and a monument to our own Cowardice, that, after 12 years of 
"Sugar Manufacturing and with poverty and unemployment in our midst,it 
"should still be necessary to retain them. That the Managerial 
"positions in each of these factories be filled by Irishmen, thereby 
"removing the present Managers whose influence is detrimental to the 
"welfare^of the Industries and whose social outlook, being foreigh to 
"ours, is an insult to the Ideals of those Irishmen, who, by giving 
"their lives to establish a native Government here, made these 
"Industries possible". Read. Resolution adopted.
Anonymous contribution of £10 towards Relief of Unemployment. Received. 
Appln.from Bray Cove S.C. for-2 Free Sundays for Annual Gala^Ad journed

±'<*/990
/

AQ Adjourned Meeting of the Bray Urban District Council was held in the 
Town Hall, Bray, on Tuesday, 21st March,1939, at 7.30 o'clock p.m.

Present .--Councillors P.Ledwidge(in Chair),Geo.Byrne,P.Mart in, J .Duffy,
J.Cooney,J.O’Brien,P.J.Sexton,H.B.Hipwell,P.D.Kinsella,J.Dunne, 
Geo.Doyle and E.Byrne.

2119 Councillor P.Ledwidge proposed and Councillor Ed.Byrne seconded:-
"That the following amounts be transferred from the undermentioned 

"Accounts to Loans Fund Account for the purpose of redeeming £55780 
"Bray township 3f$ R.D.Stock, being balance of Loans outstanding at 
"31st December,1926, as per letter of sanction authorising the 
"formation of a New Sinking Fund for redemption of above-mentioned 
"amount in 27 years at 4$:-

Loans Amount GENERAL HARBOUR TOTüL
1 to 9 18,570 £ 776. 7. 9 £ - £ 776. 7. 9

11 890
12 740
12A 170
16 1,340
17 920
18 1,800

20, 21, 22 8,600
9 15 520

10 7 !080 :________________ 534. 15. 0 534. 15. 0
10 A ts-o £ 776. 7.' '9 ♦ 534. 15. 0 »»1311. 2. 9"

Passed unanimously.
2120 Councillor P.Ledwidge proposed and Clr.Ed.Byrne seconded:-

"That a Paying Order for £l,896-14-2d be lodged with Hibernian
"Bank Ltd.,College Green,Dublin,against transfer of securities for
"investment of Sinking Fund by Messrs.P.W.Tunney & CÔ:-

GENERAL HARBOUR TOTAL
"Apportionment of Dividends
"on Sinking Fund investments £346.14.11 ■*• £238.16. 6 s £ 585.11. 5
"Contributions from Accounts

liable.........: 776. 7. 9 + 534.15. 0 - 1311. ,2. 9
1123. 2. 8 +' 773.11. 6 -2 1896.14. 2

"and that the Clerk to the Council be instructed to arrange with M 
"Messrs.P.W.Tunney Sc Co. for investment of the above amount".
Passed unanimously.

2120 Councillor P.Ledwidge proposed and Councillor Ed.Byrne seconded
"That the sum of £275-13-7d be transferred from General Account to 

"Loans Fund Account for the purpose of redeeming £41,000 5% as per 
"Consent Order of Minister for Local Government dated 29th June,1929" 
Passed unanimously.
Councillor P.Ledwidge proposed and Councillor Ed.Bÿïne seconded:- 

"That a Paying Order for £382-4-10d be lodged with Hibernian Bank 
"Ltd. ,Collegeg-reen, Dublin, against transfer of securities by Messrs. 
"P.W.Tunney & Co. for investment as Sinking Fund for redemption of 
"£41,000 Bray 5% Stock made up as follows

"Dividends on Sinking Fund invested.......... .. £ 106. 11. 3d
"Contribution from General Account ... ... 275. 13. 7d

£ 562. 4.10d
"and that the Clerk to the Council be instructed to arrange with 
"Messrs.P.W.Tunney & Co. for investment of the above amount".
Passed unanimously.
Councillor P.Ledwidge proposed and Clr.Ed.Byrne seconded:-

"That the sum of £l,200-0-0d be transferred from General account 
"to Harbour Account on Account of Harbour Rate for Year ending 31st 
"March,1939. Passed unanimously.
Councillor P.Ledwidge proposedmand Councillor Ed.Byrne seconded:- 

?’That the sum of £360 be transferred from General Account to 
"Library Account, being amount raised for Library purposes for Year 
"ending 31st March,1939". Passed unanimously.
Councillor P.Ledwidge proposed and Clr.Ed.Byrne seconded:- 
« "That the sum of £115 be transferred from Harbour Account to 
"General Account as follows :-

"Collector's Commission on £1,200 Harbour Rate & 3d. £ 15. 0. 0
"Proportion of Clerical expenses ..............................  1°°» ° » °—

£115. 0. 0
Passed unanimously.
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^That t h ^ s ™  n58?iSS°SfS;d “ 2 Gou*cillor E-Byrne seconded ’’General íccouSt t l J V fcransferred from Poor Rate Account to 
"Expenses^ etc?W. °f preparation £ * * * >  Books, Clerical
Pursuant to advertisement, Tenders for Supply o f ^ r S u k ^ n d e r  the 
National Free Milk Supply Scheme, were received from:-

Tuberculin Pure New Pasteurised
1.Mrs.Mary Byrne - 1/St t IL. ^  ^  -
3: M o S i t5ïïrt"ïï1- 1-KB,,1P’ 2 m  „ $ c , v al- ^ d a s a l

0°U“ tat°Lee?en4e?ro?Ofed ^  Ooimolll°1' Hipwell seconded:- 
"Tested Milk hS Byrne 5 at 1/6d a §all°n for Tuberculin
£ 00,1 Government"? 'PassedC^animously?C^ ° n °f “ “ f°r

J” tr^ aÍí ' ? ^ “^aning!?e-butóLg 1a S ? ao T C Í L S i n r T o m SClook andelTeÍ
ï ! í SS„f° ^ “ínS S,efr rlsht> from th8 following:- k “ dl.to.Daniel Carroll ............. £ 15. 10. Od>• o.Keynolds * # # pn n
3. Messrs.Chancellor & Son Ltd! i" i4! 1 4.’ Od, exclusive of

O0™?haï°ïhr0? ^  pr°P°Sed and Clr.Hipwell secondedt-01'1’01'*1”6.
All work to he r ^ / “r- ^ Car^  U £15-10s. he accepted”. Passed.- 
time' for Í year a?ter repaírs? ^  " *  0l°°k ^ranteed to keep
«hîîîfh^ 0? ^ 88 E*Heatle7 »^ench School, protesting?proposal to

sss z H r “ ssiu
"Tent° bptwppn th© J-nvite°- £or the supply and erection of Bathing

PÏÏSJTj s s £ ^  - -
£113ev7fE r  £=?ountant,Dept.of Education notifying that an Order for

been forwarded^t^Council^s^Treasurer?^ Z d ' a ^ n o S f * 0 0 1

S - S Ï4  SíáSS?

m ^ l T i l T o n l l ^ 5 0 - Kead- 0OUnOlllOT ^*Eyr^® proposed and Clr?
"amôunfoflsSS^e « i s a d ^ ó f X w '1 T  the.M °essary

î°tSe ^epared ty Surveyor and submitted to nexrCoîScïrSeetïn/ 0^ 8

sS ^ “^ rrssrss£STíhs: ;r:s*H l œ  ££“«w s -a iasssr
KesolTtínnmp«??:SeC;,BrH  RatePayers’ Association enclosing copy of a 
and referred back^to^inance^Meeting?* °f “ lineer. Read

sssŝ -sss&r
Linister? rn furnlshed and r. " B a y v i e w ^ a d y ^ I f e ^ d  to

re^holding^worn^nquiry ? f  ‘S a T ”01081”» °°W  °f Hesoln-
F n í ^ L fí°m ía n -Lo?-G°vt.asking completion and submission of Form re
before 31/3/1939e op°JkS “ 4 "“t1^  that all payments must be made oei^re «51/3/193./. Read and adjourned to Council Meet 1 ne nf* ?a/^/io™
Circ.D S.P.dated 16/3/39 from Mn.Loc.Oovt.re?e;rrnftSgcoL??ions attaching to Grants for Public Health Works etc.
Read and adjourned to further Council Meeting of 28/3/1939

2131

2132

2133

2134

2135

2136

SX-:" . } « £ « }  ? «s “r£TÍr“
? = . s . r “ i s s . s “ ' ».
Harty to take up duties immediately. PTic1osin^

ing a shelter and crush-barrier at the omnibus terminus, iiead an
ListPofdGames submitted by Mr.Barry for Childrens’ Amusements at
Bray Head Park, as follows

1."Ben Hur”
2."Mona Line",
3."Whip"

Lt the^request of8theachalrman Mr.Burgess, for Ur. Barry, explained 
t h e  v a r i o u s  amusements which he said were for childrens entertain- 
ment only. Amusements approved of end initialled ^airaaix. 
Councillor Hipwell proposed and CounoiUor Dimne c°^ ;* ^

"That site as defined by Surveyor be given to xJ. Bair and ur. 
"Barry to give undertaking that amusements be availed of j 

’* oh i 1 d fen onlv". Passed unanimously.
h w  "letter from Mr.Magee in connection with Agreement with Mr.^oft 
notifying that Ur.Toft is bonfined to bed for a few days and when 
in Bray, in the course of a few days, will discuss the matter fully.
Letter^rom^Mr! Magee re proposed disposal of "St.Judes" to L̂ .I- 
0fDriscoll conveying offer of Mrs.O’Dnscoll to purchase the premises 
ou£ig£t O £62?! Read. Council will accept £650..otherwise house
to be put up for auction. ^ n+* nr. +■>, Council-V-J.Burgess statingLetter from Mr.Magee m  coimeotioH with Council v«j .ü b
he understands from la-.Burgess that a letting of a“ J ^ ef re£ult of 
^ “ fersaUon^iS^lHtLBy^ne .Auctioneer• Î S e E S S "8

S S :  T o T: V .  rLfttSras Ur.Uagel approved of_.
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the"iTownJK ^ ? edwkeeting the Bray Urban District Council was held in the iown Hall, Bray, on Tuesday, 28th March, 1939, at 7.30 o’clockVS.
Present :-Councillors P.Ledwidge(in Chair),P.Martin,H.B.Hipwel1,P.J. 

bexton,P.J.Kmsella,Geo.Byrne,G.Doyle and J.Dunne.
Circ.D.3.fi.(Payments), dated 16/3/39, from the Minister for ton«i 
Government referring to the conditions a??aching to grants fo?
exnenditn?pth Work® whlch require the whole or the greater portion of 
that In thP wor,ks to.be incurred before the 31/3/39,stating
start in thp nr> ° .w o  ® which are already in progress or which will 
S e w n '  oi the ‘ / í 11 be «“ «Bsary to hold a Finance
cover the exneníHt îfj.? March to authorise payments to
Kel? and noïïïf * °ertlfl8â to be incurred, etc.

8138 encîosinfft| o ™ /â/39fl1«-i1" /5/39) from the for Local Govt,and pointina^uAh*t ^.connection with proposed sewerage works 
Should be particulars of the expenditure on this scheme
snould be inserted thereon and forms returned, also pointing out
£o!smeao f  fh?V* S\°Uld be mde t0 haVe as mAch exP®nditure asS  anï nSted* lnourrea “  the present financial year.
£?rÍÍÍÍ°*te fïom Surveyor for £400 for Mr. Wm.Lee, Arklow on account
Kead Jnrt1 nnt»fl°r!i:- ° rÎ1 °W and Layin0 Portion of Strand Koad Sewer. “ea“ ani noted. Certificate received.
Correspondence in connection with agreements with Messrs. Toft and

£th°April ;lgfffe0ment With t0 he completed and signed by
4th SrSU . ^ 3r Pare *sreement wlth to-Barry and to be completed by

2140 Treasurer’s Advice Note. Signed.

t i c

The Statutory Monthly Meeting of the Br^y Urban District Council was 
held in the Town Hall, Bray, on Tuesday, 4th April, 1939, at 7.30 p.m.

Present :-Councillors P.Ledwidge , (in Chair) ,E.Byrne , J .Dunne, Geo. Doyle J.
P.D.Kinsella,H.Hipwell,P.J.Sexton,J .fluffy, J.Cooney, Geo.Byrne, 
and P.Martin.

2141 Minutes of Meeting of 7/3/39; of Adjd.Meeting of 14/3/39 and of
21/3/1939. Kead and signed.
Acknowledgements of Votes of sympathy from relatives of Late Mr•J. 
Stuart and Late Mr.J.Cleary. Kead.

2142 ôouncillor Hipwell proposed and Clr.Duffy seconded the adoption of 
the Keport of the G.P.Committee of 24/3/1939.
Councillor Sexton proposed as an amendment and Councillor Hipwell 
seconded:- "That the last sentence in Par.689 of Keport, from word 
*an*to word’hands’, be deleted”. Councillor George Byrne intimated 
that he wished to propose a similar amendment, and Councillor Sexton 
and Hipwell agreed to withdraw their proposition. Councillor Geo. 
Byrne proposed and Clr.Martin seconded:-

’•That the Keport of the General Purposes Committee of the 24th 
"March, 1939, be adopted, with the deletion in Par. 689, of the words 
"’It was proposed .. to the end of the paragraph* 11.
There voted FOR the amendment, Councillors Martin,G.Byrne,Cooney, 
Sexton and Hipwell-5-and AGAINST, Councillors Duffy,Kinsella,G.Doyle, 
E.Byrne,Dunne and Ledwidge-6. The Chairman declared the amendment 
lost by 6 voting AGAINST to 5 F0K and the original Motion was passed.

2143 Councillor Duffy proposed and Councillor Dunne seconded the adoption 
of the Keport of the'P.H.Committee of 24/3/1939. Passed unanimously.

2144 Councillor Duffy proposed and Clr.Ed.Byrne seconded the adoption of
Report of H.&.E.Committee of 24/3/1939. Councillor Hipwell suggested 
in reference to Item No.683, that words - ’’that rental of 2 guineas 
be paid to Council” be inserted instead of original reading of item. 
Passed unanimously. ...

2144 Town Clerk submitted (a) Extract from Lease of Council to Mr.Patrick 
O’Brien Junr. , and (b) Extract from Lease G.S.Railways to Bray Urban 
District Council, in connection with siteat Bray Head. Read. 
Councillor Hipwell proposed and Councillor Martin seconded:-

"That the works be stopped until Plans are submitted and approved" 
Passed unanimously,

2145 Councillor Ed.Byrne proposed and Clr.Geo.Byrne seconded the adoption
of Report of Special Finance Committee of 14/3/1939. It was decided 
to refer Item No.l in this Report back to next ordinary Finance 
Committee Meeting. Passed unanimously. Advice Note. Signed.
Councillor E.Byrne proposed and Clr.Sexton seconded the adoption of 
Report of Finance Committee of 28/3/1939. Passed unanimously.

2146 Councillor Hipwell proposed and Clr.Kinsella seconded:-
"That the Warrants of the Town and Poor Rate Collectors be 

/extended and handed to them to keep on collecting arrears until 
"new Rates are made". Passed unanimously.

2147 P.H.Ciic.(33/39) dated 30/3/39 from Min.Loc.Govt.enclosing copy of 
Milk & Dairies(Special Designations &c.Regulations,1939.
Referred to next P.H.Committee.
Application from the Lucan Dairies Ltd. for Dealers’ Licence to sell 
Highest Grade Milk. Referred to next P.H.Committee.
Councillor Sexton proposed and Clr.Hipwell seconded:-

’’That the decision of the Council of the 21st March, 1939, accept­
ing the Tender of Mrs. Byrne for Tuberculin tested milk at l/6d 
"per gallon, for year ending 31st March, 1940, be amended to the 
"acceptance of her Tender, provided she obtains a Special Designation 
"Certificate from the Minister for Local Government".
Passed unanimously.

2148 Letter dated 25/3/39 (S.4199/2/39) from Min.Loc.Govt. in regard t̂o
proposed sanitary conveniences and shelters at the Esplanade point­
ing out that when sanction to a Loan is applied for, or for the 
allocation of a grant from the Employment Schemes vote,^that details 
of the proposals should be forwarded to the Department in the first 
instance, for consideration, also remarking on Council’s proposals 
and outlining various amendments etc.,and requesting a report from 
Surveyor explaining the large excess of the lowest tender over his 
estimate of £2,600 for this portion of the work,and details for the 
provision of shelters on the Esplanade to be furnished. He also 
pointed out that a grant of the proportion sought could not be
made available as Council will be required to defray t h e _greater 
portion of the cost from their own funds„ Read. -s. . a
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Sealed and signed. 
Approved.
Passed unanimously,

VGO"That weUhBEeb?rTnTkefL ^ ? P°Jfd & M  Gouncillor Sexton seconded:- «of erertin! no make application for a Loan of £5,000 for the Purpose

* ^ h £ fr s “ = ° ™ yTr  ĉ v z ! bj ui T Tlsei to oomplete

r U F U S  S  the
for Local Government.° SUrV^ OT's rePOTt *> *». sent to8the Mnîsteï 
enclosing^draft from Solicitor,Commissioners of Public Wofks

for i T d ^ t
3/4/39 enclosing ^1° Deed of Mortgage?° -3Pur*h°r lett«  dated(2) Draft " «

(3) Resolution "A"
(4) " "B" .
(5) Statutory Declaration of Execution of Deed. Sealedand signed.

(7) °f enterÍnCe???dcoSp?lted?er °f
0O^híí1our^LedWlaSe clr-J°hneS n L asecondeSd:
"date now read^wherebv s l c S j f ?  t0-thS ?6ed ° f «  « * .’’Public- Works in Ireland%nS th given to the Commissioners of ’’proposed tn hfl Qir î £oi the repayment of the sum of £2,000 
"to 1932 . ' vanced b7 them to us under the H.W.C.Acts, 1890

CO™ h a t 1 l L - , u c h WÍ<Í8 th?I’O?OS0a and = l S - S u n S e " ‘s e e d e d
"Oomlssîone™ 5fa|ubÎL3 ■to*í1Í»d2 ^ S 5 Í  - ^ i r e  from the
"mentioned in the Deed of Mortgage to' th^ +vr ? amount of the sum "Council, but prefer to recefvf tSL « î  ? this day executed by this "may reauire it +u Í f same by instalments as occasion
"shall be intimated Ï T S  r ?“• .the Requisition for each advance "Council for* t-imo > • Commissioners by the Chairman of this
- S m ^ t ^ Æ S ^ i i ï ï ï S r S 8? ^ by,the 01erk to^^e Council.
"Of the said Commissioners and that « i f°fWaJded to the Accountant
"to OUR account in the Bray Branch of%hpUS \  VanGeS sjia11 be lodged Passed unanimously ? !  ? Hibernian Bank, Ltd.".
Report from Mr.H.J*Byrne ucti^npSSary documents sealed and signed.
esplanade for Season Ï939 ? n S ^ ? r’ tinS of 6 Kiosks on the
was £183-0-0d. representing an iÍJÍ6 Sr°SS rental received
Letter^fror toT- **' ' ^  ^  ^  Je*T 'S flgUres
d i s s a t i S e d  ïê I f  L e em e ? t o f  o f t S , ? ”  ? « * ■ •  « » ♦  * * • * > «  isMr.Barry will not be nqpn fn7, , unng that the site to be let to
Amusement Park and the onTv Purpose other than as a Children's
which Mr. Toft can sSLiSt7 S™?.'?6*11'?4 °f Pr°te< ^ 8  himself,
penalty to be paid by the Count* 1? K  î?  íSÍ n- Agreement for a
Barry breaking his Agreement e ^  in the eTCnt °f » .liability on to Mr afrrv ™?^ht similar clause, passing the
between Mr. Barry and the^ouLl?en S lnserted in the Agreement tee* 
his letter that so far as he coil'd «ajT' Magee further pointed out in 
Barry subsists there will alw-ys be a n o ? ^ h ? ^ aS £he lettlnS to Mr* 
there will also be a certain amount n-p Í * y-w c°mpetition and which might eventually lead to ???? of bickering between the parties,
Mr. Magee's su?ges?ion re peîalÜ rfati° ^  Read-^tter considered.’
Mr. Toft to be^glven until 11thL«t*au^e+be Tefused in either Contract, abandon it. If S  T o f t £ Î to sign the Contract or 
Letter from Town Clerk to Mr contract, site to be re-advertised.
Agreement with Barr? to S0?76?}?5 °rder of Council that
o£ Council as follows--«That site aÎ and embodyinS Resoln.
"Mr. Barry and that to.BaSÎ giîe Î Ï Ï ^ J ï 7 Surve^or ^  given to 
"availed of by children onlv - mSÎL Î 8 that amusements be
"approved and initialled bv" Chai™flSSm s submitted ^7 Mr.Barry his Agreement by the 11/4/1939 ^  itr* Barry to complete
Hipwell seconded:- «That Childrens^°U n C +U*Byrne ^ osed a*d OÍr.omidrens* Amusements on Bray Head Park be

2152

2153

2154

2155

2156

2157
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(contd.) ... "closed down at 10 o'clock each night, and that a Clause 
"to this effect be inserted in Contract”.
There voted FOR the Motion, Councillors Geo .Byrne,Cooney,Duffy,sexton, 
Hipwell, Kinsella,Doyle and Ledwidge-8-and AGAINST,Councillors Dunne 
and Ed. Byrne-2-. Councillor Martin did not vote. The Chairman 
declared the Motion carried by 8 voting FOR to 2 aGAINST.
Clause to be inserted in Contract that Childrens' Amusements Park to 
be closed down at 10 p.m. each night.
Letter from Mr .Vim. O’Brien, Gen. Secretary, Irish Transport & General 
Workers' Union, applying for use of Town Hall for purpose of holding 
Annual Conference, for Saturday night,17th June,and the following 
Sunday and Monday. Read. Granted free of charge.
Letter from Mr.C.S.Downey in connection with his account relative to 
cost of repairs to Wolfe Tone Square houses.
Referred to next Finance Committee Meeting.Letters dated 24th March and 21st March from Messrs.P.W.Tunney & Co.
enclosing Contract Notes for Investment of £l896-14-2d in £583-16s
Band of Ireland Stock and *;137-2-5d in- £42-2-7d Bank of Ireland Stock, 
and £245-2-5d in £75-9-5d Bank of Ireland Stock, being Sinking Fund 
for the year ending 31st March, 1939. Read and approved.
Keport from Surveyor in connection with the Swimming Pools at Bray 
Head, stating it will again be necessary to remove gravel^which has 
entered Pools during the winter, and pointing out that this expendit­
ure is bound to be an annual one until the concreting of the gravel 
inside the pools is carried out. He also advised that instructions 
should be given at an early date for this work to be done, and also 
for the cleaning down and repairing of some of the walls which have 
suffered slight damage during the past winter, and referred to his 
previous reports on this in regard to cost,etc.
Kead. Surveyor to take steps to have Pools cleaned out.
Tenders for Renting of Swimming Pools for Season 1939 to be invited. 
Letter from Secretary,Wicklow County Council, enclosing Statement 
showing amounts that will be demanded from Council during Financial 
Year ended 31st March, 1940.
Read and referred to Rates Meeting.
Keport from Surveyor in connection with £1140. Scheme of Koad and 
Footpath Works enclosing following Forms duly completed

1. ü'orm Wo. 11 (Roads)
9 • if w rt r» R
3.* " B. Ru/221/201 (U)
4. Brief Specification to be attached to Form 11.

Read and noted. Scheme to be submitted to Minister for Local Govern-

ê
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A Special Meeting of the Bray Urban District Council was held in 
the Town Hall, Bray, on Friday, 14th April, 1939, pursuant to the 
following Requisition, at 7.30 o’clock p.m. :-

"Bray.
„ . 11th April,1939.”To/Town Clerk,

Bray.
Dear Sir, j

Please convene a Special Meeting of the Bray Urban District 
Council to be held in the Town Hall, Bray, at 7 o’clock p.m., on Friday, 
14th April, 1939, for the purpose of consulting with Mr. Toft as to the’ terms of his Contract.

Signed:-S.Byrne:H.B.Hipwell:P.J.Sexton
Jos.Cooney:James O’Brien:John Duffy 
Peter Ledwidge;Patrick Martin:

„ , George Byrne.Q Qgnt * — •Councillors P.Ledwidge,(in Chair),Mrs.O’Gorman,E.Byrne,J.Dunne,
P .D. Kinsella ,Ii. .3. Hipwell ,P. J .Sexton, J .Duffy, P. Mart in, James 
O’Brien, J.Cooney and Geo.Byrne.

2159 Requisition qnd Notice convening Meeting. Read.
Councillor E.Byrne proposed and Councillor P. Sexton seconded:-
"That Council adjourn to go into Committee".

Passed unanimously.
2160 Letter from Mr.Magee enclosing copy of letter received from Mr.

Y/m.Toft for Messrs.Wm.Toft & Sons relative to Council’s decision 
not to agree to penalty clauses and their direction that Contract 
be signed by 11JS4/1939 or abandoned. Messrs. Toft & Sons pointed 
out in their letter that as the Council cannot see their way to 
give guarantee asked for, i.e. that the Amusements on the Head will 
be j.or Children only, they have no option but to abandon the 
Contract,^and regretting the attitude of the Council in objecting 
to insertion of a Penalty Clause in the Agreement for the Lettinp on the Head,etc. Read.
Mr. vim.Toft attended the Meeting on the invitation of the Council 
ana as a result of a long discussion on the matter, Councillor. 
Hipwell proposed and Clr.Geo.Byrne seconded:-

"P^t a Penalty Clause for £250 be inserted in Messrs. Toft’s 
^lth the Council, and that a similar Penalty Clause for 

1.250. be inserted in Contract with Mr.Barry, for breach of 
’'covenant relative to Childrens’ Amusements on Bray Head Park”.
There voted FOR Councillors :-Mrs.0’Gorman,Martin,Cooney,G.Byrne, 
OBrien,Sexton,Hipwell and Ledwidge-8-,and AGAINST,Councillors v Kinsella, Dunne and Ed.Byrne-3-.
Councillor Hipwell moved and Clr.Geo.Byrne seconded:- 

’’That the Council go into open session”.Passed unanimously.
On resuming the Chairman put the Motion as above and he declared 
it carried by 8 voting FOR to 3 AGAINST.

An Adjourned Meeting of the Bray Urban District Council was held in
the Town Hall,Bray, on Tuesday, 18th April, 1939, at 7.30 o’c p.m.

Present:- Councillors H.B.Hipwell,(in Chair),J.Dunne,G.Doyle,P.D.
Kinsella,P.J.Sexton,P.Martin and J.Duffy.

2161 Letter from Mr.Magee re Agreement with Messrs. Toft and Sons,Ltd., 
enclosing Agreement in duplicate for execution and notifying that 
it has been sealed by Messrs. Toft & Sons Ltd. and one of the 
Sureties and will be executed by the other Surety in the course 
of a week. Further pointing out that the £750 referred to^in 
Paragraph 2 of the Agreement will be paid by Mr.Toft immediately 
he receives notification that the Agreement has been executed by 
the Council. Read. Agreement sealed and signed.

2162 Letter from Mr. Magee re Barry with Council pointing out that̂  he 
communicated with Mr.Barry■and pointed out to him the terms which 
the Council would insist upon inserting in any Agreement which 
might be arrived at with him, but has not yet received a reply. 
Read. Matter adjourned.

2163 Letter from Mr. Magee enclosing Release of Oharge in this case 
of Council-V-Denver, 4, St. Kevin’s Sq. for sealing and signing. 
Read. Release of Charge seàled and signed.

2164 Letter from Mr. Magee enclosing Transfer from O’Sullivan to Byrne, 
No. 40, Dargan Street, for endorsement.
Read. Transfer sealed and signed.
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ïoto H a n ÍaBrayetoSSlvídíve fSîh ? * ? ?  Dlstrlot °°un<=il was held in the 
to the following Requisition?- 1939’ 8t 10 °'°l0Ck

"Bray.
"To/ The Town Olerk, £pr11' L939Í**»

B R A Y . ^  f r 'O '

Sir / ^

..Æî.’xrs.;,?S“ reGfgx ss Ds®-:,«, „v
Signed.- ?.D.Kinsella: Ed.Byrne: John Dunne: J.Duffy

James O'Brien.
Ïresent : - Councillors P-Ledwidge (in Chair),Mrs.0'Ciorman.J.Dunne.E.Byrne,

X .J.Linsella,H.B.Hipwell,P.J.Serton, J.Oooney.P.Iartin.d.BySe.
ptrr ^ uisiJion and Notice convening Meeting. Read2166 Councillor E.Byrne Dronn̂ pfl «nrt m  -r. n t a • j Kodct0"That thP d Glr»^«Ledwidge seconded:-

"day of Auril 1939 L ™ ®  bPa?iaL ïihance Committee of the 88th
”ÍThirfppri q m ’h  • recommending a Town & Harbour Rate of 13/3d 
"Shillings w  SS threepence} and a Poor Rate of 8/9d (Eight
Passed unanimously®^enCe lD the P0Und- be ad°pte4- "

2167 Councilor P.Ledwidge proposed and Oounoillor Ed.Byrne seoonded:-

^ t » £ E " W  “  “° ™ ^ CH a r Z f H Î t e aforeYe0“ Send9îng
: i % ? ( i T Î î ™ .  în “ ekep:uSrwhereof°f
"Expenses of the Distortbixp®nce) 1S for the General and Sanitary
’’Acts',' 1866 to ?895 8/M Î Ê S t ^ M Î v 8”̂  ï° th0 Bray Tmmshipft n q f*n-p J i Eight shillings and Threepence) in £
"Public ?*penses under and pursuant So the
"Open Spaces Acts 1877 to°1906• Aot.1888; the"(Ireland) Acts* 3914- to iqÎÏ f, Education (Provision of Meals)
’’the Icïs inco^orated ?he?eIÍth a n f f S 0^ 1011 of.Birtbs *<*<>!
^ o S l n T w a s s e s  lets • ° ^ s t a T o f  °?he

"(r™penoe“ nInPSeaT ti s ° f o í V ° Cati0nal Eduoa« ° a Act, 1930; Ed "Libraries' i?t«. ™  )l Expenses pursuant to the Public

"District as a T o ^ Z s ^ n ^ t í *  f' Í+V ° r"Places Act, 1908 * under the Health Resorts and Watering

^ B f g P P H H E H »

"Sinking Jund Special S t ^ f o r ^ . he® *' t0 be,oallei the Bray Urban 
"re money borrowed and^érfsï Merlon?03* °f Pr0Tiiin« oharSes “
"pose"ofBp ^ i ^ rïnterelïee?Î ®on (®iglltpehJe) in the £. for the pur-
"of the Bray Township Acts l Bqn S n? L S alSSd under tlle Provisions 

"Kak. S d ^ ^ Æ Æ  ™  °f Intention to
"Kay, 1939, be published as required £  & £ ld “  **“  16th ^  °f
Passed unanimously.

Councillor P.Ledwidge proposed and Councillor Ed.Byrne seconded
"Whereas the Bray Urban District Council, having considered 

the Town Clerk s Estimate of Poor Rate for the services of the year
-We d° hereby ^dopt same at 8/9d (EIGHTSHILLINGS AND NINEPENCE)in the £., being l/8d (One Shilling and

Eightpence) in £. in respect of Roads; 2/5£d (Two Shillings and
,fírT???nce nny ) in respect of County Services; 3/6d tThreeshillings and Sixpence) in £. in respect of Poor Relief; 4-ïd (Four

S r Pemiy in£. inrespect of Board of Health &c. Charges;o.nd 9d (Kmepence) m  £. in respect of Unemployment Assistance.
"AND WE HEREBY ORDER AND DIRECT Notice of Intention to make

tMo^o ^ a*'_a sPecial Meeting to be held on the 16th day of May,"1939, be published as required by Law".
Passed unanimously. .

) .
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i
hp1(1 Statutory !I?nthly feting of the Bray Urban District Council was held in the iown Hall, Bray, on Tuesday, 2nd May, 1939, at 7.30 o’c p.m.

Present:-Councillors P.Ledwidge (in Chair), J.Dunne,G.Doyle,p.K.Kinsellt
^•B.Inpwell ,i .c .Sexton,Geo.Byrne,P.Martin,E.Byrne and Jos. Cooney.

•2169 Minutes of Meeting of 4/4/1939; Special Meeting of 14/4/1939 and
vntM1,11? Q Î?6' °f 18/4/1939. Read and signed.Votes of Sympathy were passed with relatives of Late Mr.Michael
TTc^arthy 8 bornas Murphy, Late Mr. James Moore and Late Mrs.

2170 °°^illor Hipwell proposed and Councillor Sexton seconded the
adoption o j . Heport of the G.P.Committee of 18/4/1939.
Town Clerk reported in connection with Item No. 695 in Heport that 
rní~ht8h?aah+ e?qujr*®s at the Local Government Department, a Grant

■ ilattL nostíoípd 1 sufflcient local contribution was forthcoming. Juatter postponed. Passed unanimously.

-inÎtiiÎ0ïfê*DOylf p^°P°sed and Councillor Ed.Byrne seconded the adoption of Keport of P.H.Committee of 18/4/1939.
Councillor Geo.Byrne proposed and Clr.Martin seconded as an amend­ment:- "That Paragraph 1200 be deleted".

'Tot?d J ®  the amendment, Councillors Martin,G.Byrne,Cooney,
? Hipwell ,5 and AGa INST, Councillors Kinsella, Doyle, Dunne,

® a^d Ledwidge-5. The Chairman gave his casting vote
amendment which was declared lost by 6 voting AGAINST 

o o FOR, and the original Motion was declared carried. 
n l S neTCr̂ 10n condition of Mr .J.Robinson's premises, "Lamharg , ,evay Road, the matter m s  postponed for report from Syr.

2172 of^eÍoÍSrn ? r r  H POS-land clr* Kinsella seconded the adoption -^eP°rt of H.&.E.Committee of 18/4/1939. Passed unanimously.
oJ^Ï4illor/ ? -Byrne proposed and Clr.John Dunne seconded thei-uion of Report of Special Finance Committee of 11/4/1939 Passed unanimously.
ofUHe«oJro?ai : S ^ PÎOP°-^ anâ Clr-, ^eo.Doyle seoonded adoption oi Keport oi finance Committee of 25/4/1939
‘Treasurer ' s Advice Note & Jinanciaf áíltement BooS? “ ed! ^

217a Ipecifiedtina?herit^ ? 1iler+' 15 Tend8rs were ^«ived for Stores not .M a y 1939 Government Trade List, for one year from 1st
3’ 1 Referred to Surveyor for report.

~7<̂  advertisement 4 Tenders were received for Printins forthree years commencing 1st May,1939, for items as set o i l ™
Schedule, from Messrs. Falconer; Dargle Press; W.Warren &Son and
J.ilynn, konumeht Press". Referred to Town Clerk for report.’

2175 Pursuant to advertisement for Tenders for renting of Tolls of
S t s  received*111'Ín eTXisteTnce a* «entre of'IspLÎadfonÎy 1received, i.e. Mrs. Mary Coates, y £40.
™ S t  the v Æ ? 9 pr,0p03?d and Clr.Geo.Byrne seconded:-

^  ™ anaIe:ff0TrOllS
•Of Contract, ’be^ccepted", rmS °f

oost8not eSceeIiii°£Ioth^  ? ° T  er®otSd alons Sea Wal1 at a totel 
Sea .all W ^ M o ^ ^ i S  “ e°W -
Pursuant to advertisement only 1 Tender was received for Kentin- of lolls of Swimming Pools at Brav Head i p t, T , m . Kentino of
"“ h e ^ e n d Æ  F T T V S ?  °lr- ' ~ u n n e  seconded:-105*

^Tolls of Swimming Pools'' a í " a e a d ^ f a e l s ó n 4! ^  T i S f  °f 
"acceptedf" Passed “ i Contrat, be

ion torils during^ednesday * in Gala^eS^^ead 0 Apï?f 
charge 6d admission on the Wednesday nighi; in Oaia Week gr„?ed!°

'

2178 Pursuant to advertisements for Tenders for the right to place 
Bathing Tents along the Beach from the former Municipal Baths to 
Bray Head in front of Sea wall,as tide will permit, and continuously 
above high water mark, from end of Sea wall to rampart near Bray 
Head Hotel, at Owner's Risk, 1 Tender was received, i.e. Mr.Patrick 
Cleary, U £8-0-0d for Season. Councillor Ed.Byrne proposed and Clr„ 
John Dunne seconded:-

"That Tender of Mr.Patrick Cleary of £8. for permission to 
"place Bathing Tents along Beach, pursuant to terms of advertise­
ment, be accepted". Passed unanimously.

2179 Pursuant to advertisement for Tenders for the right to place Chairs 
on Esplanade, including Bandstand enclosure, and Beach, (but not on 
Seawall Promenade), at Owner's Risk, 1 Tender was received, i.e. from 
Messrs. The Chrom Furnishings Ltd., @ £20-0-0d for Season.
Councillor Dunne proposed and Clr.E.Byrne seconded:-

"That the Tender of The Chrom Furnishings Ltd. of £20. for the Fègfe 
"right to place Chairs along Esplanade and Beach,(but not on Seawall 
"Promenade) for Season 1939, pursuant to terms of advertisement, be 
"accepted." passed unanimously.

2180 Pursuant to advertisement for Tenders for permission to place 8 
Weighing Machines, at Owner's Risk, on Esplanade, at Hot Baths,
at Lavatories on Esplanade and at Swimming Pools, for one year from 
1st June, 1939, Tenders were received from the following 

Name Amount Tendered
1. The W.S.G.(Operatg.Co.(Ireland)Ltd. £25 Payment to be made in

advance.
2. G.Boni £10. Do.
The British Automatic Co.Ltd. £16. Do.
ouncillor Ed.Byrne proposed and Clr.P.Sexton seconded 
"That the Tender of The W.S.G. Operating Co.(Ireland) Ltd. of £25. 
"(payable in advance), for the right to place 8 Weighing Machines, at 
"Owner's Risk, on Esplanade, at Hot Baths,at Lavatories on Esplanade, 
"and at Swimming Pools, for one year from 1st June,1939, be accepted"» 
Passed unanimously. Policies covering accidents to Third Parties to 
be produced.

2181 Letter from Mrs.Margaret Doyle offering £8. for Tea Hut at entrance 
to Bray Head Park, for Season 1939, as formerly. Read.
Letter from Town Clerk to Mrs.Doyle requesting payment of balance of . 
£3-Q-0d due from last year. Read.
.Councillor Ed.Byrne proposed and Clr.J.Dunne seconded:-

"That Tender of Mrs.M.Doyle of £8. for Tea Hut at enetrance to 
^  Head Park, for Season 1939, be accepted". Passed unanimously._ 
Lance of last year's account to be paid. Amount of Tender for this., 

year to be paid in in advance.
2182 Pursuant to Enquiries for quotations for supply of (a) 1 Uniform 

Suit and Hat with lettered band, for Esplanade Caretaker,(b) 1 Suit 
for Town Hall Caretaker, sent to 9 local traders, 1 quotation was 
received from Messrs.O.Tansey & Co. enclosing pattern book of serges, 
with prices marked thereon, and quoting for hat with lettering &

12/6d; 15/6d; 16/6d and 17/6d.
Councillor E.Byrne proposed and Clr.J.Dunne seconded:-

"That the Tender of Messrs.Tansey & Co. for supply of 1 Uniform 
"Suit for Esplanade Caretaker, and 1 Suit for Town Hall Caretaker,
"© £3-19-6d each, and Hat with lettered band <3 15/6d, (subject to 
"material being of Irish Manufacture and made by Trade Union Labour],

Slgg «be accepted". Passed unanimously. _
2183 Report from Surveyor enclosing Approval Notice No.202 approving Ox 

Plans of Premises for Mr.P.O’Brien to be constructed at entrance to 
Bray Head Park and attaching letter which he has addressed to Mr. 
O’Brien. Surveyor in his letter to Mr.O’Brien enclosing Approval 
Notice pointed out that this approval Notice refers to the building 
only and does not give any specific approval for excavation for 
which he,(Surveyor), can take no responsibility and which,ie statea, 
would have to be inspected first by the Great Southern Railway Co s. 
Engineer. Read.. Councillor Dunne proposed and Clr.E.Byrne secon.xa:

"That Mr. O’Brien’s application be granted,subject to a Policy 
"for Third Party Insurance being submitted by him".

* J n t
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2183

2184

2185

2186

2187

2188

2189

2190

2191

Councillor Sexton proposed as an amendment and Councillor Martin 
seconded:-"That it he referred back to Surveyor for a comprehensive 
"report".
There voted FOR the amendment, Councillors Martin,G.Byrne,Cooney, 
Sexton,Hipwell,Kinsella and Ledwidge-7-and AGAINST, Councillors 
Doyle,Dunne and 3d.Byrne-3-. The Chairman declared the amèndment 
carried by 7 Voting FOR to 3 AGAINST, and on being put as a 
substantive Motion was carried on the same division.
Letter from Mr.P.O’Brien in connection with proposed building at 
Bray Head stating he .guarantees to hold the Council free of all 
liability for injury which might happen to the property of the Great 
Southern Railway Company in connection with the work, also that he 
agrees to hold the Council indemnified against any liability to 3rd 
Parties using the walk to the Head or the Foreshore, and to indemnify 
the Council against any injury to their property. Mr. O’Brien,in 
his letter,regrets having used certain planks, the property of the 
Council, and asks that he be allowed to continue to use the^planks 
and to pay a hirage rate therefor, and further states that in the 
event of the G.S.R.Co’s Engineer inspecting the premises he will 
give him every facility, etc. Read and noted.
Letter to Mrs.Mary Byrne,"Glenburgh Dairy", asking if she intends to 
apply for the Special Designation Licence in connection with National 
Free Milk Scheme,1939-40. Postponed pending reply from Minister. 
Report from Surveyor stating that the Crusher in the Fairgreen is 
not necessary under present conditions of gravel and chippings supply 
and suggesting that Mr.R.O’Connor be asked to make an offer. Read. 
Letter from Mr.R.O’Connor offering £12. for Crusher in addition to 
£24. already paid for hirage in 1938. Read. Offer Mefused.
Tenders to be invited for disposal of Crusher.
Letter from Mr.Magee conveying offer of Mr.T.Kenny,Kennymore Products 
@ £100. for site at Back St., subject to ground being cleared, etc. 
Read. Mr. Kenny to be asked to pay £150.(15 years Purchase) for 
site, for purpose of building factory only.
Letter from Messrs.Battersby & Co. requesting Council’s decision in 
regard to proposed sale of houses at Martello’ Terrace.
Read. Council not interested.
Letter from Mr.Magee enclosing second Re-Conveyance & Memorial re 
Mary & Elizabeth O’Toole, 7, Kilmantin Place, for execution.
Read. Documents sealed and signed.
Letter from Mr.Magee referring to previous correspondence in regard 
to Agreement re Barry & Council, site for Childrens’ Amusementfcy only 
at Bray Head, notifying that he communicated with Mr.Barry and 
received a reply from him stating that he was awaiting receipt of the 
Agreement embodying the terms of the tender and his acceptance 
thereof. Mr.Magee pointed out in his letter that he had replied to 
Mr.Barry informing him that no contract subsisted between himself 
and the Bray U.D.C. and that the Council had full power to vary any 
arrangement which they might have contemplated some time ago, but - 
had not as yet received a reply and concluded that Ur.Barry does not 
wish to go on with the matter. Read and noted.
Letter dated 1/5/1939 (RU.206/54} from Min.Loc.Govt. approving of 
Scheme of Road Works proposed to be carried out, with the aid of a 
Grant from the Employment Schemes Vote,1939-40, being £990 Grant and 
£150 local contribution. Read and noted.
Letter dated 27/4/1939 (S.4199/6/39) from Min.Loc.Govt. in regard to 
proposed Sanitary Conveniences on Esplanade stating that the 
particulars as regards the revised tender for the carrying out of 
these works were subsequently forwarded to him by the Surveyor, and 
that no objection would be raised to a proposal of Council to accept 
a Tender of £3,358-10-2d., provided the Surveyor is satisfied that 
the tender is in order,and Council are satisfied as to the adequacy 
of the sureties offered for the due performance of the Contract. He 
further states that as regards the financing of the balance of the 
cost of the scheme it was indicated in his letter of 18/4/1939,
S.4199/5/39), that the maximum period which could be sanctioned for 
the repayment of the Loan In this case would be 25 years. Read and 
noted.
Letter from Mr.Magee enclosing Contract with Mr.Joseph Rooney for 
erection of Sanitary Conveniences for the sum of £3,358-10-2d., the 
new price arrived at as a result of various alterations in Specific­
ation, and as shown in Contract, which Mr.Rooney has agreed to, and

«

2191 ...as sanctioned by the Minister for Local Government, per his 
letter dated 27/4/1939 (S.4199/6/39).
Read. Contract with Mr. Joseph Rooney sealed and signed.

2192 Dealer's Licence to sell Highest Grade Milk for The Lucan Dairies 
Ltd., in respect of premises 9, Goldsmith Tee.
Sealed and signed.

2193 Letter from Mr.Magee re Council to 0’Driscoll enclosing Transfer 
for sealing and notifying that Mrs.0’Driscoll has arranged to pay 
the balance of the purchase money immediately upon completion of 
the transfer.
Read. Transfer sealed and signed.

^ 2193 Various offers from Tenants served with Notices to Q,uit.
Town Clerk to dispose of offers as he thinks fit.
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A Special Meeting of the Bray Urban District Council was held in 
the Town Hall, Bray, at 7.30 p.m., on Tuesday, 9th lay, 1939, pursuant 
to the following Requisition:- ,r"BRAY.

"To/The Town Clerk, 
BRAY.

4th May,1939.

Sir,
Please convene a Special Meeting of the Bray Urban 

"District Council to be held in the Town Hall, Bray, on Tuesday 
'next, 9th May, 1939, at 7.30 o’clock p.m., for the purpose of 
"'considering the proposed New Housing Scheme, Dr.Beckett’s Reports 
"in connection with Inspection under the Housing(Inspn.of 
"Districts) Regulations, and Housing Survey carried out by Dr. 
"Beckett and Surveyor.

Signed:- P.D.Kinsella: E.Byrne: J.Duffy 
John Dunne :(Mrs.)B.0’Gorman.

Present:- Councillors P.Ledwidge,(in Chair),H.B.Hipwell,E.Byrne,
<J.Dunne,P.D.Kinsella,P.J.Sexton,J.Duffy,P.Martin and Geo. Byrne.

2194 Requisition and Notice Convening Meeting.
2195

2198

Read.
Report of Dr.Beckett,Co.M.O.Health, re Inspection of houses 
under the Inspection of Districts Regulations and report of 
the Surveyor thereon.
Postponed. Surveyor to furnish details in connection with 
Report from himself and Dr. Beckett, and to give, in respect 
of each house, how it can be made fit or the reason for its 
unfitness, on Form Submitted by Dr.Beckett.

Postponed.
Postponed.

Report from Surveyor re Housing Survey, 1938.
" " Dr. Beckett " !* ' »

Keport from Surveyor enclosing following Plans
(a) Plan of Houses.
(b) Site Plan of Dublin Road site
(c) Site Plan of Golf Links Site
(d) Site Plan of Hudson’s Terrace Site
(e) Site Plan of Vevay Road Site.

Postponed.
Financial Statement showing the cost of Development, Acqn. of 
sites, Law Costs &c., and the Estimated cost of 143 houses, 
making a total of £76,156-0-0d, submitted by Town Clerk and 
circulated to members of Council.
Postponed.
Special Meeting to be called for the 2Srd 
with the foregoing matters. t9,1939, to deal

A Special Meeting of the Bray Urban District Council was held in the 
Town Hall, Bray, on Tuesday, 16th May, 1939, at 7.30 o'clock p.m., pursuant 
to the following Requisition:-

"Bray.
11th May,1939."To/The Town Clerk,

BRAY.
Sir,

Please convene a Special Meeting of Bray Urban District Council 
to be held in the Town Hall, Bray, at 7.30 p.m., on Tuesday, 16th 
May, 1939, for the purpose of making Town & Poor Rates for year ended 
31st March,1940, and Sealing and Signing Rate Books and Collector’s 
Warrants, and taking whatever steps may be deemed necessary.

Signed:- E.Byrne: P.D.Kinsella: James O’Brien 
(Mrs.)B.0’Gorman : Peter Ledwidge

Present .--Councillors Hipwell, (in Chair ) ,E.Byrne, Dunne, Doyle, Sexton, 
Kinsella,G.Byrne,Martin,Cooney and Ledwidge.

»2199 Requisition and Notice convening Meeting. Read.
2200 List of Irrecoverables Town Rates, Arrears, Rebates &c. :-

TOWN RATE:-
Outstanding at 31st March, 1939 £ 5376. 15. 8d
Written off as Irrecoverable

Rebates &c.........  ££1991. 7. 2
C/f as arrears to New Book.. £ 3385. 8. 6 5376. 15. 8d

Signed.
Councillor Hipwell proposed and Councillor Dunne seconded:-

"That pursuant to the provisions of the Local Government(Ireland) 
"Acts, 1898 to 1927; the Local Government (Rating of Small Dwellings 
"Acts,1928; the Bray Township Acts,1866 to 1895; the Public Health 
"Acts; the Vocational Education Act,1930; the Public Parks Act, 
"1869; the Open Spaces Acts,1877 to 190C ; the Public Libraries Acts 
fthe Housing of the Working' Classes Acts; the Shops Act,1912; the 
’’National Insurance Acts; the Education ÎProvision of Meals)Act;
"the Notification of Births Acts; the Tourist Traffic Development 
rtAct,1931; and the other Acts and Orders incorporated therewith or 
"in force in the Urban District of Bray.

”We hereby make the following Rates and assessments to be levied 
"on all rateable property within the said Urban District for service 
"of the Year ending 31st March,1940.

"A BRAY URBAN RATE OF ELEVEN SHILLINGS AND SEVENPENCE <11/7d) in 
"the £. whereof TW0 SHILLINGS AND SIXPENCE (2/6d)in the £. is for 
"the General & Sanitary Expenses of the District, under and pursuant 
"to the Bray Township Acts, 1866 to. 1895; EIGHT SHILLINGS AND THREE’ 
"PENCE (8/3d) in the £. is for Sanitary and other Expenses under and ! 
"pursuant to the Public Health (Ireland}Acts; the Public Parks Acts, 
"1839; the Open Spaces Acts,1877 to 1906; the Education (Provision 
"of Meals)(Ireland)Acts,1914 to 1917; the Notification of Births 
"Acts; the Acts incorporated therewith; and for charges in respect 
"of Loans under the Public Health(Ireland)Acts ; the Housing of the 
"Working Classes Acts; and the Acts amending or extending the same; 
"FIVEPENCE HALFPENNY (5fd) in the £ . is for Technical Instruction, 
"pursuant to the Vocational Education Act,1930; TWOPENCE (2d) in the 
”£. is for Expenses pursuant to the Public Libraries Acts; ONE PENNY 
"(Id)in the £. is for Expenses of Bands of Music, pursuant to the 
"Public Health (Amendment) Act, 1907 ; and ONE PENNY HALFPENNY in the £. 
"is for advertising the District as a Tourist Reso'rt under the Health 
"Resorts and Watering Places Act,1908.

"A RATE OF SIXPENCE (6d) in the £. is for the purpose of defraying 
"portion of the Expenses in connection with the Water Supply of the 
"District, to be called THE BRAY URBAN WATER RATE, and of which 3d 
"is for Domestic and 3d is for Public Purposes.

"A RATE OF SIXPENCE in the £. to be called THE BRAY URBAN SINKING 
"FUND SPECIAL RATE, for the purpose of providing charges in re money ; 
"borrowed and Interest thereon.

"A BRAY HARBOUR RATE of EIGHTPENCE (8d) in the £. for the purpose 
"of paying Interest etc. on money raised under the provisions of the <
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Bray fownship Acts, 1890 to l89|:ï• ■fn-r -t-ho « +.
«Harbour and purposes connected theíewiíí! Constructi™  of Bray

"at a Special f e t i n g  held^hiq 8̂ 6^ 6 S?ï forth made and assessed
’•yearly Loieties, that is to âaT the"n S?1Íe?t*ble in two half-"16th day of Hay 1939 and thf ^  í ® I  Moiety on and after the
"1939, aíd Notice of Having Made íhe lst da^ of October,"by Law. lng ^ de these Rates published as required
Passed unanimously.

" Z f t L ° rw a S Pn o w \ E t t e d  ?ní °ouflcldd°r S ^ o n  seconded:-"for Tear ending31st torch 1 «  *h? ,0°lle»tt°h of To* Bate
S i:0?01’®6 íosePh Byrne, Town Rate’collector" 310063 and handed to Passed unanimously. UI *
Ugjfjrrecoverahles Poor Rate, Arrears Rebates &c.:-

Outstanding at 31st March,1939 ....... 0. £
Written off as Irrecoverable, ~ 3357. 4. 4
n /TP , Rebates &c. ...’ £ 1283. 11 u

Signed. Arrears to New Book 8075. 12. 5 £ 3357. 4. 4
' ^ ^ “ ^HiPwel1 proposed and Councillor Sexton seconded.- 
"Acts, 1898 to 1907 • the fn! ^ ^ 0113 °x tiie Local Government (Ireland) 
"Act,Í928 and the Orders t S u n d l r ^ e  °fTSm11 ^elS^gs
"the other Acts & Ordeïs theranï^ï’i, °°ï Law <lreland Acts;and
"the Estimate of the CoLÎy Mckîcw S ,  - a*d
"Council hereby make the fÍllowí^ ^ T O 0?nr ? L Urban.Uistrlo't
"financial year ending 31st C n h  iq?q + ? ? ^he service of the
"property within the Urban District of’Bray. 8 led on a11 Rateable

"SIXPENCE (3/6d) IN THE £ is in resneJt°e?’-D S ™ ™ »  AND
"HALFPENNY (4£d) in the £.* 7s in ° î  l ° ° T Reliefî FOURPENCE
’’Charges; and NINEPENCE (9d) in thP f ^ -3oard of Health &c. 
"Assistance, and direct that the said’Rate^ha??^011 °f ^nemPl°yment ’’Moieties on the 16th day of Mav i S o  I be Payable in two ■
"1939, and That Noiice of Satol’l M e ’s^a S t V f “ t ° f °°tobCT> "required by Law”. said Kate be published as

Passed unanimously.
0 0™Th^°thHÍr e11 PrOP°Sed and Concilior Sexton seconded
"for TÏÏr^endiSr“ s t Z r c r m o edbe0S e S e a 0 0 l,le0í10n °f ?°°r Eate 
"Hr. John Kenny; Poor Raïfcollecto?" * a M  Slenéd and handed t0Passed unanimously.

y  é /dî
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fi Special Meeting of the Bray Urban District Council was held in the 
Hall, Bray, on Tuesday, 23rd May,1939, at 7.30 p.m., pursuant to the 
wing Requisition:- ”Bray.

19th May,1939.
.C-, .’he Town Clerk,

' BRAY.
Please convene a Special Meeting of Bray Urban District Council to be 

held in the Town Hall, Bray, at 7.30 p.m., on Tuesday, 23rd May,1939, for 
the purpose of considering:-

(i) Detailed Report from Surveyor in connection with report of him­
self and Dr. Beckett in respect of each house dealt with under 
the Housing (Inspection of Districts) Regulations.

(ii) Reports from Surveyor & Dr.Beckett in connection with the Hous­
ing Survey, 1938.

(iii) Proposed New Housing Scheme.
Signed: E.Byrne: P.D. Kinsella: J. Duffy 

" John Dunne : Geo. Byrne
Present:- Councillors, P.Ledwidge,(in Chair),E.Byrne,J.Dunne,P.J.Sexton, J. 

Duffy, Geo. Byrne, II. B .Hipwell, P.D. Kinsella and Jos.Cooney 
& ?

2203 Requisition and Notice convening Meeting. Read.
Councillor Hipwell proposed and Councillor Duffy seconded:-

’•That the Council go into Committee to consider the matters on 
rtthe Agenda". After some discussion Councillor Hipwell with­

drew his Motion and the Chairman marked the proposition "Withdrawn”.
2204 Detailed summary of-houses referred to in Form 3 under the Housing

Survey, 1938, and Report of Dr.Beckett individually on all t̂he
houses under the Housing (Inspection of Districts) Regulations.
The Council went into each case separately and ordered Notice of̂  
Demolition to be served in cases where the Surveyor agreed ŵith Dr. 
Beckett’s recommendations, and Notice of Repair where he did nou 
agree with Dr. Beckett’s recommendations.

No. of houses in Summary ... 112
Council’s houses ... ... 45 157
For Notice of Demolition ... 54
« " n Repair ... 51

Surveyor to report again ... 7
Council’b own houses ... 45 157

2̂05 Report from Surveyor and Dr. Beckett re Housing Survey, 1938.
No. 3., containing 112 houses and 45(old)Council houses, making 15v 
unfit houses, submitted. ^Survey to be prepared £and submitted to Minister for Local Government,

2206 Report from Surveyor in connection with proposed New Housing Scheme
enclosing :-1. Plan of House's

2. Site Plan of Dublin Rd.site 
3.Site Plan of Golf Links site
4. Site Plan of Hudson's Tee.,site
5. Site Plan of Vevay Road site.

Adjourned until 13th June,1939.
2207 Detailed Financial Statement showing the cost of Development, ĉqufsn.

of sites, Law Costs Soc. and the estimated cost of 14o houses -J to^al 
of £76,156-0-0d, as circulated to Councillors, submitted by Town 
Clerk.* Adjourned until 13th June^ 1939.
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